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M &w.“cox Power Generaticn Group

£.0. Sox 1260, Lynchburg, Va. 24508
Telephone: 8C4) 384-3111

July 2, 1979

Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief

Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Managemert
Qffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, ['C 20555

Reference: (1) Letter, J. H. Taylor to S.A. Varga,
May 31, 1979.

Dear Mr. Varga:

The reference letter submitted the requisite number
of copies of proprietary Topical Report BAW-10133P, Rev. 1,
Mark C Fuel Assembly - LOCA - Seismi< Analyses."”

Enclosed herewith are 20 copies of the non-proprietary
version of this report, BAW-10133, Rev. 1

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact
Mr. D. Mars (Ext. 2852) of my staff.

Very truly yours

/ /
James H. Tavlor g
Manager, Licensing
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Eaclosures: As stated

¢c: R. B. Borsum (B&W - Bethesda Rep.)

9 808179 S

The Babcock & Wilcox Company | Establisned (267

N
i




